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From: Ballinger, Amy [aballinger@STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2008 3:29 PM
To: Adrian Muniz; Belkys Sosa; George Wunder; Loren Plisco; Raj Anand; Rocky Foster; Tekia 

Govan; Tom Tai
Subject: Qualifications Assessment of Toshiba Corporation
Attachments: TCAPtoNRCNonProprietaryABRAE08000066ltr1.pdf

 
Attached, please find a courtesy electronic copy of the non-proprietary letter submitted to the 
NRC entitled Qualifications Assessment of Toshiba Corporation. 
 
The official paper copies, proprietary and non proprietary, with attachments, were sent via 
UPS today according to the letter addressee lists. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Wayne Massie at (361) 972-7336 or Bill 
Mookhoek at (361) 972-7274 
 
 
Amy Ballinger 
STP Units 3 & 4 
Licensing Specialist 
Phone:  (361)972-4644 
Fax: (361) 972-4751  
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  SouthTexas34Public_EX  
Email Number:  696  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (C7F098E3C31A0141A02043F0B8E656EE0D177CF1)  
 
Subject:   Qualifications Assessment of Toshiba Corporation  
Sent Date:   8/19/2008 3:28:58 PM  
Received Date:  8/19/2008 3:29:16 PM  
From:    Ballinger, Amy 
 
Created By:   aballinger@STPEGS.COM 
 
Recipients:     
"Adrian Muniz" <Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Belkys Sosa" <Belkys.Sosa@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"George Wunder" <George.Wunder@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Loren Plisco" <Loren.Plisco@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Raj Anand" <Raj.Anand@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Rocky Foster" <Rocky.Foster@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Tekia Govan" <Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Tom Tai" <Tom.Tai@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   exgmb1.CORP.STPEGS.NET  
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